Motorola Mobility LLC

Motorola Mobility LLC, 222 W. Merchandise Mart Plaza, Chicago, lllinois 60654
United States
Tel: 847-687-6928

Date: January 28, 2019

Federal Communications Commission

Office of Engineering and Technology Laboratory Division
7435 Oakland Mills Rd.

Columbia, MD 21046

SUBJECT: Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: IHDT56XR3

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class IT Permissive Change for FCC ID: IHDT56XR3 (approval
date: 11/14/2018)

The change filed under this application is:

€ The model of SAR Sensor chip changed.

€ MOS component, Camera, Memory changed.

The details you can refer to Product Equality Declaration.

Except for the change above, no other modification is performed. No radio change

made.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,
Jeff Narducci

narducci@motorola.com
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